
 
 
 

May 19, 2025 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices    ⚫    24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 

 
 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

B. *Approval of Agenda for the May 19, 2025 Regular Board Meeting 

C. Presentations 
1. L’Anse Creuse High School Saxophone Quartet 
2. DECA State Finalists and International Qualifiers 
3. Macomb County Coaches Hall of Fame Induction 
4. Valedictorians and Salutatorians 
5. Macomb County All Academic Honorees 
6. Military Student Recognition 

****************************************BREAK**************************************** 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes. If you did not 
have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

E. Superintendent’s Report 
1. District Update 
2. **Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0403 

F. ** Consent Agenda 
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time. 

1. Budget Report & Quarterly Budget Update 
2. Payment Registers 
3. Purchases (None this month) 
4. Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH Transfers 
5. Employment Recommendations 
6. Student Travel Requests 

G. Curriculum and Instruction 
1. *Benchmark Assessment – NWEA 
2. *Recommendation to begin CTE Consortium with Faith Christian School 

 (New for the 2025-2026 school year) 
3. *Health Book Recommendation 9-12 
4. *School Age Child Care (SACC) Tuition Rate Proposal 
5. *Tuition Based Preschool & Early Childhood Before- and After-Care Rate Increase Proposal 

H. Business Office 
1. *Recommendation for Priority Waste Contract Extension 
2. *Recommendation to Accept Form L-4029 
3. *Resolution to Request a Truth-In-Budget Hearing 

I. Operations 
1. *Vehicle Purchase (Grounds) 

J. Other Matters 
1. *Resolution for MISD Budget 
2. Resolution for Designation of Electoral Representative & Alternate for the MISD Biennial Election 
3. *Resolution for Designation of Electoral Representative & Candidate Selection for the MISD Biennial Election 

K. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 



 
 
 

May 19, 2025 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices    ⚫    24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 

  

L. Board Member Comment 

M. **Closed Session – Motion to enter closed session pursuant to Section 8(h) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss 
material exempt from discussion or disclosure by State or Federal statute, including three written opinions of legal 
counsel subject to attorney-client privilege. 

N. *Adjournment 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da VIa Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

F.1. 

 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA  
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report & Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure overview by fund for the 2024-2025 
fiscal year, showing the original total budgeted expenditures, actual expenditures month-to-
date, year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance in each category as of the current 
month. In addition, the Comparative Statement compares current year-to-date revenues and 
expenditures with those of the prior year and displays the current year’s Board-approved 
budget alongside the year-to-date projected budget. 

 
Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report and Quarterly Budget Update as of March 31, 2025. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the budget report  and quarterly budget as presented.  
 
 
KK/jh 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 4/29/25   9.57.45                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         1

AMEND MAR         ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF  4/29/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

11 GENERAL FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                  28,904,321.00    2,182,281.28   17,891,067.84    8,251,116.94    2,762,136.22    9.55 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                         14,850,711.00    1,062,070.00    9,239,152.97    4,125,016.57    1,486,541.46   10.00 %
 113 High School                             21,864,196.00    1,545,217.13   13,275,165.62    6,021,139.24    2,567,891.14   11.74 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    247,829.00             .00      104,837.21             .00      142,991.79   57.69 %
 122 Special Education                       10,672,233.00      866,219.43    6,682,433.41    2,724,166.13    1,265,633.46   11.85 %
 125 Compensatory Education                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                  2,820,615.00      195,272.04    1,674,888.49      691,919.58      453,806.93   16.08 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                   296,324.00       29,680.94      214,464.35       18,573.95       63,285.70   21.35 %
 212 Guidance Services                        2,213,521.00      165,544.30    1,375,668.16      615,715.25      222,137.59   10.03 %
 213 Health Services                            377,731.00       35,713.26      271,762.46       53,021.74       52,946.80   14.01 %
 214 Psychological Services                     956,978.00       73,082.89      564,367.81      280,960.78      111,649.41   11.66 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                1,649,862.00      127,473.27      992,248.54      511,618.83      145,994.63    8.84 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,578,709.00      109,177.57      895,729.17      444,645.64      238,334.19   15.09 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         489,315.00       35,650.94      285,801.09      154,923.32       48,590.59    9.93 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                 1,317,660.00      105,066.02      897,905.77       48,363.11      371,391.12   28.18 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                    1,483,707.00      118,256.08      796,988.91      256,038.80      430,679.29   29.02 %
 222 Educational Media Service                1,007,693.00       95,391.07      686,227.83       95,283.23      226,181.94   22.44 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                  1,568,300.00       77,699.05    1,100,559.26      269,588.59      198,152.15   12.63 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                  123,352.00        9,023.86       89,198.46       23,151.15       11,002.39    8.91 %
 231 Board of Education                         342,140.00       16,983.86      232,218.02        2,926.00      106,995.98   31.27 %
 232 Executive Admin                          1,142,004.00       52,141.92      831,789.39      209,359.18      100,855.43    8.83 %
 241 Office of Principal                      9,132,769.00      728,255.77    6,241,152.27    1,756,229.74    1,135,386.99   12.43 %
 252 Fiscal Services                          1,671,261.00      126,167.01    1,307,715.76      253,084.62      110,460.62    6.60 %
 257 Internal Services                            3,000.00        1,300.82-       3,036.44             .00           36.44-   1.21-%
 259 Other Business Services                     62,200.00        1,451.22       14,627.63             .00       47,572.37   76.48 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                 12,320,718.00      840,248.26    8,382,441.87      527,513.32    3,410,762.81   27.68 %
 266 Security Services                          310,938.00       12,170.83      145,169.56       45,785.31      119,983.13   38.58 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     6,418,565.00      471,275.47    4,163,235.16      456,323.84    1,799,006.00   28.02 %
 282 Communication Services                     136,943.00       10,923.66       95,704.31       25,521.49       15,717.20   11.47 %
 283 Staff Services                           1,793,464.00      120,785.75    1,210,878.91      143,892.01      438,693.08   24.46 %
 284 Support Services Tech                    2,197,669.00      246,207.37    1,602,662.57      290,611.15      304,395.28   13.85 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           562,048.00       25,474.20      467,661.40       25,830.61       68,555.99   12.19 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

11 GENERAL FUND                    * TOTAL  128,516,776.00    9,483,603.63   81,736,760.64   28,322,320.12   18,457,695.24   14.36 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                           .00          691.28          691.28             .00          691.28-    .00 %
 266 Security Services                           10,000.00             .00          787.98             .00        9,212.02   92.12 %
 293 Athletic Activities                      2,714,640.00      146,482.72    1,526,277.63      107,789.08    1,080,573.29   39.80 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND                   * TOTAL    2,724,640.00      147,174.00    1,527,756.89      107,789.08    1,089,094.03   39.97 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                     970,589.00       61,231.24      435,595.41      222,138.15      312,855.44   32.23 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                             23,634.00             .00        2,432.22             .00       21,201.78   89.70 %



 4/29/25   9.57.45                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         2

AMEND MAR         ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF  4/29/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 113 High School                                  9,598.00             .00        6,979.53             .00        2,618.47   27.28 %
 118 Pre-school                               1,638,636.00       97,298.49      781,858.27       19,034.57      837,743.16   51.12 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                     31,118.00             .00             .00             .00       31,118.00  100.00 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   4,987,628.00      326,845.21    2,487,455.96      894,912.97    1,605,259.07   32.18 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     83,100.00             .00             .00             .00       83,100.00  100.00 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                        206,897.00       13,459.10      118,581.03       38,656.64       49,659.33   24.00 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                     16,021.00          130.15-      16,762.72             .00          741.72-   4.62-%
 212 Guidance Services                        1,103,632.00       78,370.12      728,044.51      333,519.32       42,068.17    3.81 %
 213 Health Services                            381,144.00       25,516.40      186,117.43      109,655.72       85,370.85   22.39 %
 216 Social Work Services                       615,948.00       44,793.31      367,597.93      190,087.93       58,262.14    9.45 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      518,578.00       35,863.22      260,704.25      140,755.94      117,117.81   22.58 %
 222 Educational Media Service                   51,312.00        3,921.62       27,327.69       16,696.00        7,288.31   14.20 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                    14,946.00             .00           98.67             .00       14,847.33   99.33 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    355,225.00       54,116.41      361,568.47       58,203.96       64,547.43-  18.17-%
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                     19,150.00             .00        1,706.70             .00       17,443.30   91.08 %
 249 Other School Admin                                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             24,167.00        1,559.04       14,640.34        3,880.81        5,645.85   23.36 %
 257 Internal Services                              840.00             .00             .00             .00          840.00  100.00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     10,313.00             .00             .00             .00       10,313.00  100.00 %
 266 Security Services                          102,029.00        5,860.08       88,450.45            6.72       13,571.83   13.30 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        18,875.00             .00          100.00             .00       18,775.00   99.47 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                           952.00             .00             .00             .00          952.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                       4,800.00        1,309.19        1,880.22             .00        2,919.78   60.82 %
 283 Staff Services                              11,098.00          578.00        1,325.50             .00        9,772.50   88.05 %
 284 Support Services Tech                          700.00             .00          687.00             .00           13.00    1.85 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           104,362.00        9,102.10       68,670.08        6,336.61       29,355.31   28.12 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                    26,939.00           32.87        5,059.72             .00       21,879.28   81.21 %
 331 Community Activities                        10,081.00             .00        1,458.56             .00        8,622.44   85.53 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                     32,960.00             .00       32,960.00             .00             .00     .00 %
 452 Site Improvement Services                   13,000.00             .00        1,953.00          477.87       10,569.13   81.30 %
 453 Architectur & Eng Servs                     10,000.00             .00          800.89        3,995.64        5,203.47   52.03 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                    8,670.00             .00             .00             .00        8,670.00  100.00 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND                * TOTAL   11,406,942.00      759,726.25    6,000,816.55    2,038,358.85    3,367,766.60   29.52 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS

 111 Elementary Instruction                     103,578.00        4,445.00       45,703.84        7,190.98       50,683.18   48.93 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                             51,220.00        2,601.65        8,126.45       18,720.00       24,373.55   47.58 %
 113 High School                                       .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                        .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    269,656.00             .00      105,234.01             .00      164,421.99   60.97 %
 122 Special Education                        2,850,959.00      187,844.71    1,514,509.07      789,593.28      546,856.65   19.18 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   1,051,767.00       43,579.02      408,970.58      164,171.68      478,624.74   45.50 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     64,795.00        7,803.53       59,202.47           25.29        5,567.24    8.59 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                         87,000.00          118.11       12,068.21-            .00       99,068.21  113.87 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    110,602.00       14,799.31      133,795.99       70,546.87       93,740.86-  84.75-%
 212 Guidance Services                           40,631.00        3,169.84       23,599.38            8.43       17,023.19   41.89 %
 213 Health Services                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 214 Psychological Services                      64,776.00        6,000.00       45,776.19             .00       18,999.81   29.33 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                    1,150.00             .00          150.00             .00        1,000.00   86.95 %



 4/29/25   9.57.45                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         3

AMEND MAR         ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF  4/29/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 216 Social Work Services                       113,233.00        7,821.19       60,660.34       33,362.19       19,210.47   16.96 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         353,589.00       26,932.93      215,856.77      116,065.20       21,667.03    6.12 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      745,637.00       36,981.46      335,174.18      166,658.05      243,804.77   32.69 %
 222 Educational Media Service                    5,747.00             .00             .00             .00        5,747.00  100.00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    163,568.00       12,492.40       95,329.63       51,139.56       17,098.81   10.45 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                           2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00  100.00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                                   .00             .00             .02-            .00             .02     .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 266 Security Services                            8,767.00        1,227.34        8,186.97             .67          579.36    6.60 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        72,514.00             .00             .00             .00       72,514.00  100.00 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         4,000.00             .00             .00             .00        4,000.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 390.00             .00          390.00             .00             .00     .00 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00      355,445.85             .00      355,445.85-    .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            70,840.00             .00             .00             .00       70,840.00  100.00 %
 331 Community Activities                       161,394.00        5,988.58       42,527.82       28,262.59       90,603.59   56.13 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                      8,667.00             .00             .00             .00        8,667.00  100.00 %
 361 Welfare Activities                          17,283.00        1,640.54        8,949.19             .00        8,333.81   48.21 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                      37,219.00        2,906.09       12,289.78             .00       24,929.22   66.97 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS                  * TOTAL    6,460,982.00      366,351.70    3,467,810.28    1,445,744.79    1,547,426.93   23.95 %

25 CAFETERIA

 252 Fiscal Services                             83,700.00             .00             .25-            .00       83,700.25  100.00 %
 259 Other Business Services                     15,180.00        1,332.10       10,631.08             .00        4,548.92   29.96 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     65,942.00        2,566.21       32,377.03        1,968.36       31,596.61   47.91 %
 291 Pupil Activities                             4,163.00             .00             .00             .00        4,163.00  100.00 %
 297 Food Services                            6,238,509.00      369,436.36    4,179,142.68      105,469.23    1,953,897.09   31.31 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                    200,000.00             .00             .00             .00      200,000.00  100.00 %

25 CAFETERIA                       * TOTAL    6,607,494.00      373,334.67    4,222,150.54      107,437.59    2,277,905.87   34.47 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND

 259 Other Business Services                     50,100.00        3,489.85       34,543.00             .00       15,557.00   31.05 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      1,802.00             .00        1,092.52             .00          709.48   39.37 %
 283 Staff Services                                 300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00  100.00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                   319,613.00       20,531.93      273,145.40        9,339.45       37,128.15   11.61 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    887,189.00       97,088.62      666,192.36        9,392.55      211,604.09   23.85 %
 391 Other Community Services                   220,563.00             .00      189,176.51             .00       31,386.49   14.23 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND        * TOTAL    1,479,567.00      121,110.40    1,164,149.79       18,732.00      296,685.21   20.05 %



 4/29/25   9.57.45                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         4

AMEND MAR         ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF  4/29/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

27 PRESCHOOL FUND

 118 Pre-school                                 437,402.00       43,942.18      346,119.87        3,740.63       87,541.50   20.01 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     75,831.00        7,713.17       67,319.66        1,042.31        7,469.03    9.84 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                     5,700.00          139.43        1,131.53             .00        4,568.47   80.14 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    568,498.00       44,847.21      423,464.74       48,892.26       96,141.00   16.91 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND                  * TOTAL    1,087,431.00       96,641.99      838,035.80       53,675.20      195,720.00   17.99 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

 296 Oth Stu/Schl Activity Exp                         .00        7,200.00-       1,500.00-            .00        1,500.00     .00 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS   * TOTAL             .00        7,200.00-       1,500.00-            .00        1,500.00     .00 %

31 2025 SCHOOL BOND DEBT RETIREME

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

31 2025 SCHOOL BOND DEBT RETIREME  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 639 fund modification                                 .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00    1,164,920.77             .00    1,164,920.77-    .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER                   * TOTAL             .00             .00    1,164,920.77             .00    1,164,920.77-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00      425,048.69             .00      425,048.69-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00      425,048.69             .00      425,048.69-    .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00      927,225.00             .00      927,225.00-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00        1,000.00             .00        1,000.00-    .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00      928,225.00             .00      928,225.00-    .00 %



 4/29/25   9.57.45                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  03/31   FISCAL PERIOD 09   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         5

AMEND MAR         ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF  4/29/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

41 2025 SCHOOL BOND FUND SERIES 1

 259 Other Business Services                    671,491.00          887.34      416,942.67             .00      254,548.33   37.90 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     2,628,157.00             .00      551,816.00             .00    2,076,341.00   79.00 %
 452 Site Improvement Services               28,789,667.00             .00    3,949,311.17      133,629.59   24,706,726.24   85.81 %
 453 Architectur & Eng Servs                           .00       98,000.00       98,000.00             .00       98,000.00-    .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services               78,582,176.00       58,796.06    3,499,540.70-   6,533,083.01   75,548,633.69   96.13 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00        3,591.00       16,298.50             .00       16,298.50-    .00 %

41 2025 SCHOOL BOND FUND SERIES 1  * TOTAL  110,671,491.00      161,274.40    1,532,827.64    6,666,712.60  102,471,950.76   92.59 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 639 fund modification                                 .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008                 * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 646 FUND MOD-2008 BLDG&SITE                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE     * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

 298 Oth Priv Purpose Trust Ex                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND                * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

** GRAND TOTALS  268,955,323.00   11,502,017.04  103,007,002.59   38,760,770.23  127,187,550.18   47.28 %
 *BUDGET # 01 Amended March                   3/31/2025 AMEND MAR







Keith Howell 
  SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  

F.2. 

  
Initiator:                        Kathy Konon, CPA 
  
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register and Purchase Card Report for all funds are presented to the Board 
of Education each month for review as part of the Consent Agenda. Each check run for 
the month is summarized and totaled by fund, providing a clear financial overview. 
Additionally, the detailed documents include the signatures of two Board members, 
ensuring proper authorization and oversight. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for all funds are presented as of March 31, 2025, as follows: 

 

• March 14, 2025 

• Purchase Card Reports for February 2025 (reviewed) 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Payment Registers as presented. 
 
 

KK/jh 



























































































Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

F.3. 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA 
 

Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 

Agenda Item:  Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 

Background: 
During normal business operations, district personnel may purchase items necessary for 
the administration of schools and administrative offices. To ensure transparency and 
oversight, the Board has established a policy requiring that all purchases exceeding the 
state’s competitive bid threshold (currently $30,512.00) from the General Fund, Internal 
Fund, Grant Fund, and Food Service Fund be reported to the Board on a monthly basis. 
 
Current Status: 
As of March 31, 2025, there are no purchases that meet the Board requirements. 
 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 
    
    
    

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting 
for informational purposes only. 
 
 
KK/jh 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

F.4. 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA    
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
As part of fiscal management, available cash funds are invested to earn income for the district. 
Since investing carries both interest rate and credit risk, the Board has established a policy 
requiring a monthly investment report. Additionally, as part of financial management 
operations, the business office conducts wire transfers to and from the district’s bank accounts. 
To provide oversight of this process, a monthly report is prepared by the accountant, detailing 
the date of each transaction, the bank accounts involved, the purpose of the transfer, the 
amount, and the requesting fund. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report, reflecting data as of March 31, 2025, includes details on the investing institution, 
type of investment, amount invested, interest rate, and the fund that made the investment. It 
also summarizes wire transfers conducted as of the same date for the General, Debt, Food and 
Nutrition, and Trust & Agency funds. 

 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH transfers as presented. 

  
KK/jh 

 



Summary of investments as of: March 31, 2025 

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 

Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 

of Days 

Checking $14,293,915.67 N/A Varies Immediate GF - 

Checking $102,634.57 N/A Varies Immediate IF - 

Checking $23,776,266.11 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Depository $2,105,982.76 N/A Varies Immediate GF - 

Depository $1,260,819.49 N/A Varies Immediate IF - 

Depository $1,825,239.83 N/A Varies Immediate CF - 

Investment 

Investment 

$6,204,136.40 

$995,610.98 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Varies 

Varies 

GF 

IF 

- 

- 

Investment $1,057,872.81 N/A N/A Varies CF - 

Investment $170,092.25 N/A N/A Varies Scholarship 

Fund 

- 

Investment $105,319,466.00 N/A N/A Varies Bond - 

$219,673.46 N/A N/A Varies Interest - 

JPMorgan Chase 

JPMorgan Chase 

JPMorgan Chase 

Fifth Third Bank 

Fifth Third Bank 

Fifth Third Bank 

MILAF 

MILAF 

MILF 

MILAF 

Huntington Bank 

Calendar YTD 

Accumulative Earnings 

for all Funds 

NOTE: 

State Aid Payment –  

March 20, 2025 

Deposited to JPMorgan 

Chase     

$9,152,166.21 N/A 

B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 

DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 

IF = Internal Fund 

Rates as of March 31 , 2025: 
Federal Reserve  

     Non-Asset Backed     30 days  4.54 

     60 days  N/A 

     Asset Backed         30 days  4.35 

     60 days  4.35 

Note: N/A. indicates trade data insufficient to 

support calculation of the particular rate. 



L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity 

March 1 through March 31, 2025 

1 of 1 

1 3/03/25 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through March 27th ($135,503.02) ACH GF 

2 3/07/25 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 3/07/25 Annuities Funding ($140,078.23) ACH GF 

3 3/05/25 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 3/07/25 PR Direct Deposit ($1,534,866.71) Wire GF 

4 3/05/25 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 3/07/25 Net Payroll Deductions ($306,576.32) Wire GF 

5 3/21/25 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

Wells Fargo Bank 3/21/25 Annuities Funding ($141,024.42) ACH GF 

6 3/19/25 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 3/21/25 Net Payroll Deductions ($1,721,646.67) Wire GF 

7 3/19/25 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 3/21/25 Net Payroll Deductions ($333,451.22) Wire GF 



Keith Howell 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Michael W. Van Camp 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
SUPERVISOR FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6311 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 

AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Initiator:  Mike Van Camp 
  
Board Meeting:  May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 

Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the 
position/building that is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a 
change in some aspect of their employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a 
recommendation for the action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference 
checks, if applicable, have been completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted 
for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as 
presented. 
 
 
MV/jd 
 

 

 
 
 

F.5. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

May 19, 2025

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 Benavides, Teri Summer School Plato Lab-Credit Recovery 

Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

2 Berube, Ashley Elementary Educator EL for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $40.00 

3 Blazius, Jay Summer School Counselor (split position), 

L'Anse Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

4 Brown, Amy Biology/Math Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Retirement (2 years, 10 

months)

6/30/2025

5 Ciavattone, Erika Spanish Teacher, South River Elementary 

& Tenniswood Elementary

Resignation 6/7/2025

6 Dinser, Jessica .8 FTE Language Arts Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse Middle School East

Leave of Absence 2025-2026

7 Dissette, Dawn Secondary Educator EL for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $40.00 

8 Geschwind, Allison 1.0 FTE Second Grade Teacher, Carkenord 

Elementary

Resignation 6/30/2025

9 Harris, Rachel Summer School Plato Lab-Credit Recovery 

Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

10 Kaiafas-Chasiotis, 

Katerina

Summer School English Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

11 Kjerrumgaard, Kyle Summer School Plato Lab-Credit Recovery 

Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

12 Linenberg, Beth ESL Teacher/Coordinator for EL Extended 

Year, L'Anse Creuse Middle School North

Filled Position 6/2/2025 $40.00 



Employment Recommendations

May 19, 2025

Page 2

13 Majhor, Shannen School Social Worker, Higgins Elementary Resignation 6/6/2025

14 Payne, Haley Summer School English Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

15 Share, Stephanie Summer School Counselor (split position), 

L'Anse Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $40.00 

16 Serruys, Jill Elementary Educator EL for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $40.00 

17 Suchota, Kari Elementary Educator EL for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $40.00 

18 Trupiano, John 1.0 FTE Social Studies Teacher, L'Anse 

Creuse Middle School - Central

Resignation 6/30/2025

1 Alessi, Realyn Summer Feeding Class I, Carkenord 

Elementary

Filled Position 6/16/2025

2 * Ali, Amanda Sideline & Competitive Cheer Assistant At-

Will Supplemental Coach, Harry L. 

Wheeler Community Center & Admin. 

Offices

Replaces Devon Kutner 5/30/2025 Flat Rate

$1,300

3 Caramack, Wendy GSRP Aide, Anna Mae Burdi Early 

Childhood Center

Resignation 5/19/2025

4 Corbin, Deborah Cook/Cashier, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - Central 

Resignation 5/8/2025

5 Cowan Jr., James Safety Officer, DiAnne M. Pellerin Center Retirement (15 years, 9 

months)

6/30/2025

6 Dickerson, Justin Afternoon Custodian, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Termination 4/23/2025

7 Dobreff, Robin EL Paraprofessional for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $17.37 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL



Employment Recommendations

May 19, 2025

Page 3

8 Duche, Alyssa Varsity Dance Head At-Will Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North  

Replaces Teresa Ricard 4/28/2025 Per Contract 

9 Easterly, Lauren Athletic Worker, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - East

Filled Position 4/23/2025 $12.48 

10 Johnson, Robyn EL Paraprofessional for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $17.37 

11 Kerr, Sophia Running Club Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse 

Middle School - East

New Position 4/23/2025 Per Contract 

12 Knorp, Caitlyn Varsity Assistant Softball At-Will 

Supplemental Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Resignation 2/12/2025

13 * Lombardo, Vito Afternoon Custodian, L'Anse Creuse 

Middle School - East

Replaces Nick Rizzo 5/6/2025 $16.28 

14 * Miller, Jacob Assistant Varsity Baseball At-Will 

Supplemental Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Replaces Eric Shutter 3/21/2025 Flat Rate

$1,500

15 Morris, Mary Summer Feeding Class III, Carkenord 

Elementary

Filled Position 6/16/2025 $17.50 

16 * O'Reilly, Natalie Varsity Assistant Softball At-Will 

Supplemental Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Replaces Caitlyn Knorp 4/11/2025 Flat Rate

$1,500

17 Powell, Catherine Green Club Sponsor, DiAnne M. Pellerin 

Center 

Resignation 4/22/2025

18 Prescott, Kristin Junior Class Advisor, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Resignation 6/6/2025

19 * Prevost, Joseph Garage Mechanic, Larry F. Brender 

Support Services Center

Replaces Duane Sroka 4/21/2025 $24.47 

20 Redinger, Cheryl Summer School Records Clerk, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/18/2025 $17.69 

21 Robinson, Erika Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High 

School 

Resignation 6/6/2025

22 Ricard, Teresa Varsity Dance Head At-Will Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North  

Resignation 3/7/2025



Employment Recommendations

May 19, 2025

Page 4

23 Rissman, Debra Summer School Supervisory Aide, L'Anse 

Creuse High School

Filled Position 6/10/2025 $15.48 

24 * Rossi, Steve Freshman Assistant Softball At-Will 

Supplemental Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North 

New Position 4/4/2025 Flat Rate

$1,500

25 Russo, Carla EL Paraprofessional for Extended Year, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North

Filled Position 6/5/2025 $17.37 

26 Schink, Ashley GSRP Floater, Anna Mae Burdi Early 

Childhood Center

Resignation 6/6/2025

27 Smith, Abigail SACC Aide, Graham & Yacks Elementary Resignation 5/9/2025

28 Toureau, Audrey Summer Mini Camps Aide, Anna Mae 

Burdi Early Childhood Center

Filled Position 6/23/2025 $16.16 

29 Winbigler, Krista Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Retirement (37 years, 8 

months)

6/6/2025

30 Witkowski, Barbara Summer School Secretary, L'Anse Creuse 

High School

Filled Position 6/18/2025 $21.67 

31 Zelenak, Lora LRE Special Education Paraprofessional, 

Green Elementary

Resignation 4/25/2025

*New Employee to the District

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.

Updated items are in red.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 

                                                    

    F.6.    

Initiator:  Lisa Montpas                      
                                 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025       
                                          
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests    
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 1 Pankow student to travel to the Georgia World Congress Center in 
Atlanta, Georgia on June 23, 2025 and return on June 28, 2025.  This student has earned the opportunity 
to represent the State of Michigan in the Skills USA National competition. The trip is requested by Heather 
Turak.   There will be 2 staff; H. Turak and S. Giambrone to chaperone the trip. 

2. Student travel is requested for 41 L’Anse Creuse High School North choir/drama students to travel New 
York, New York on April 22, 2026 and return on April 26, 2026.   Students will attend a choir/drama 
workshop with an actor on Broadway. The trip is requested by Mitch Osadchuk.  There will be 3 staff; M. 
Osadchuk; L. Sanders and C. Beach and 6 parents to chaperone the trip. 

3. Student travel is requested for 120 L’Anse Creuse High School marching band students to travel to Blue 
Water Campground in Lexington, Michigan on August 10, 2025 and return on August 16, 2025.   The trip is 
the annual Marching Lancers camp.  The trip is requested by Ryan Malburg. There will be 2 staff; R. 
Malburg and W. McCray and 40 parents to chaperone the trip. 

4. Student travel is requested for 25 L’Anse Creuse High School girls’ basketball players to travel to the 
University of Findlay in Findlay, Ohio on June 17, 2025 and return on June 18, 2025.  This is a JV and 
Varsity team camp.  The trip is requested by David Kuznia.  There will be 2 staff; D. Kuznia and J. Androl 
and 2 parents to chaperone the trip. 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Student travel is requested for 4 L’Anse Creuse High School North students to travel to San Diego, 
California on June 27, 2025 and return on June 30, 2025.  Students will attend the Jostens Renaissance 
Global Conference on leadership.  The trip is requested by Melissa Chase.  There will be 3 staff; M. Chase, 
T. Cavalier and another staff member TBD. 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration recommends approval for the above student travel requests. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 

          
 
 

Initiator:  Dr. Tony Sedick    G.1. 

   Kimberly Rawski 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Benchmark Assessment - NWEA 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  
Legislation requires that benchmark assessments be administered to all students K-8. Currently, 
students in grades K-10 are administered NWEA MAP Growth in Reading and Mathematics three times 
each year. This meets the benchmark assessment required by the State of Michigan and provides 
valuable information regarding academic strengths and weaknesses of students that impact instruction 
and intervention.  
  
Current Status:   
In order to have consistent data sets for all students K-10, NWEA MAP Growth will continue to be 
administered to all students. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board approve the purchase of these NWEA licenses in the 
amount of $104,631.50. 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
          
 
 
 

Initiator:       Lisa Montpas     G.2. 

 
Board Meeting:     May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:         Recommendation to begin CTE Consortium with Faith Christian School  

      (New for the 2025-26 school year) 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
Beginning in the 1990’s, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools entered into consortium agreements with various local 
school districts to offer Career Technical Education (CTE) programming.  These agreements allow the enrollment of 
students from these districts into courses at the Pankow Center.  During the renewal process, documents are 
forwarded to the sending school Superintendents for approval.  The public schools are charged .33 FTE to send 
their students and Austin Catholic High School is charged .27 FTE.  Transportation for students to the Pankow 
Center is the sending school districts responsibility.  Seats offered to sending school students are determined on 
the basis of availability with approximately four openings available per section to outside district students.  This 
2024-25 schoolyear, L’Anse Creuse has approximately 110 students for consortium services at the Pankow Center. 
 
Current Status: 
This agreement will be in effect until either party chooses to terminate the contract for the following school year.   
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommendation: 
Through continued partnerships, the Pankow Center is available for additional consortium agreements with other 
districts.  Although most of the surrounding districts have agreements with the Pankow Center or offer programs 
themselves, some smaller districts are not supporting programs for the foreseeable future.  When these situations 
arrive, the Pankow Center is in position to absorb these students and offer programming.   
 
The Administration recommends the Board acknowledge and ratify the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Consortium 
Agreements, and authorize the Superintendent or designee to negotiate and execute the agreements. 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
       

         G.3. 
Initiator:  Kimberly Rawski 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Health Book Recommendation 9-12 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  
During the 2022–2023 and 2023–2024 school years, high school health teachers engaged in a 
program evaluation process, analyzing student data and survey feedback to assess the 
effectiveness of current instructional materials. Based on their findings, a materials review was 
initiated. In spring 2024, teachers identified two resources for pilot implementation in the 
following school year: the current resource, Prentice Hall Health, and an alternative, Glencoe 
Health.  
 
Current Status: 
In winter 2025, all high school health teachers and district health administrators reviewed pilot 
survey results and collaboratively selected a resource to recommend to the District 
Coordinating Council (DCC) for adoption approval. 
 
The following was approved at the April 24, 2024 DCC meeting: 
 

9-12 Glencoe Health 
Total:     $35,534.80      
    

 
Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the recommendation for purchase of 
the curriculum materials for 9-12 Health. 
 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 

        
        G.4.  

Initiator:  Dr. Tony Sedick 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  School Age Child Care (SACC) Tuition Rate Proposal 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  
 
The School Age Child Care (SACC) program is a vital service that supports working families by providing 
safe and structured care before and after school. To ensure continued program quality, financial 
sustainability, and alignment with district goals, we are proposing an increase in our SACC rates, 
alongside key updates to our payment structure and policies.  
 
Current Status:  
 
Following the Spring 2024 contract negotiations, significant increases in staff salaries were implemented 
to remain competitive and attract qualified personnel. However, SACC rates were not adjusted at that 
time, creating a mismatch between operational costs and program revenue. Year to date, our expenses 
have exceeded revenue by more than $71,000, highlighting the urgency to address this imbalance. In 
addition, we are experiencing higher costs for materials, snacks, supplies, and other program essentials 
due to inflation. To maintain the quality and accessibility of our services, it is necessary to adjust our fee 
structure.  
 
Recommended Motion: 

As part of these changes, we are proposing an increase in the annual registration fee from $25.00 per 
family to $50.00 per child, with a maximum of $75.00 per family. This adjustment reflects increased 
administrative and operational costs and aligns our registration fees with those commonly charged by 
comparable programs in nearby school systems.   

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 

 

 

We are additionally proposing a late pick up fee that consists of the following:  

Late Pick-up Fee Schedule 
Pick-up Time Current Proposed 

6:00 PM - 6:15 PM $20.00  $15.00  
6:15 PM - 6:30 PM $40.00  $30.00  
6:30 PM or after  $60.00  $45.00  

 
To simplify billing and improve transparency, we are proposing a flat-rate system for all sessions. We are 
proposing the following flat rate structure for the 25-26 and 26-27 school years: 
 
Atwood, Carkenord, Graham, Green, Higgins, Lobbestael, South River & Tenniswood 
 

Session Type 2025-2026 Rate 2026-2027 Rate 
AM Session $10.00 $11.00 
PM Session $10.00 $11.00 

Half Day $15.00 $16.00 
 
Yacks (Early Start School) 
 

Session Type 2025-2026 Rate 2026-2027 Rate 
AM Session $8.00 $9.00 
PM Session $12.00 $13.00 

Half Day $17.00 $18.00 
 
These rates will be reassessed after the 2026-2027 school year.  This model will standardize pricing and 
help families more easily predict their costs. Families will be required to prepay for care based on their 
selected schedule, like the current Summer Day Camp model and as seen in neighboring districts. This 
change will minimize the number of delinquent accounts, streamline collections and administrative 
processes, and ensure that program resources are allocated efficiently. A standard late payment fee of 
$10.00 will be applied to all overdue accounts. A $15.00 research fee may be applied for accounts 
requiring significant administrative time to resolve discrepancies or verify account histories.  
 
As part of the proposed rate structure, afternoon flat rates on early release days will now include an 
additional hour of care at no added cost, aligning the rate with that of a regular release day. This change 
is designed to offer added value and convenience for families without increasing their financial burden on 
shorter school days.  We will maintain competitive half-day flat rates, ensuring accessibility and 
affordability for a variety of family schedules.    
 
 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
These proposed updates will bring our program tuition into better alignment with comparable programs 
in nearby school systems, reflect actual operating costs, and ensure continued service quality. Based on 
current enrollment and scheduling patterns, the proposed increase in rates and fees is projected to 
generate approximately $100,000 in additional revenue during the first year of implementation, with an 
estimated $70,000 in additional revenue anticipated in the second year. These funds will help offset 
rising operational costs, support competitive staff compensation, and ensure the long-term 
sustainability of the program. By transitioning to a flat-rate, prepaid model, we aim to improve financial 
stability, reduce administrative burdens, and support efficient, sustainable operations moving forward.   
 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve this proposal for increasing the School Age 
Child Care (SACC) tuition rate. 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Proposal to Increase School Age Child Care (SACC) Rates 

The School Age Child Care (SACC) program is a vital service that supports working 
families by providing safe and structured care before and after school. To ensure 
continued program quality, financial sustainability, and alignment with district goals, 
we are proposing an increase in our SACC rates, alongside key updates to our 
payment structure and policies. 

Following the Spring 2024 contract negotiations, significant increases in staff salaries 
were implemented to remain competitive and attract qualified personnel. However, 
SACC rates were not adjusted at that time, creating a mismatch between operational 
costs and program revenue. Year to date, our expenses have exceeded revenue by 
more than $71,000, highlighting the urgency to address this imbalance. In addition, 
we are experiencing higher costs for materials, snacks, supplies, and other program 
essentials due to inflation. To maintain the quality and accessibility of our services, it 
is necessary to adjust our fee structure. 

As part of these changes, we are proposing an increase in the annual registration fee 
from $25.00 per family to $50.00 per child, with a maximum of $75.00 per family. This 
adjustment reflects increased administrative and operational costs and aligns our 
registration fees with those commonly charged by comparable programs in nearby 
school systems. 

To simplify billing and improve transparency, we are proposing a flat-rate system for 
all sessions. This model will standardize pricing and help families more easily predict 
their costs. Families will be required to prepay for care based on their selected 
schedule, like the current Summer Day Camp model and as seen in neighboring 
districts. This change will minimize the number of delinquent accounts, streamline 
collections and administrative processes, and ensure that program resources are 
allocated efficiently. A standard late payment fee of $10.00 will be applied to all 
overdue accounts. A $15.00 research fee may be applied for accounts requiring 
significant administrative time to resolve discrepancies or verify account histories. 

As part of the proposed rate structure, afternoon flat rates on early release days will 
now include an additional hour of care at no added cost, aligning the rate with that 
of a regular release day. This change is designed to offer added value and convenience 
for families without increasing their financial burden on shorter school days.  We will 
maintain competitive half-day flat rates, ensuring accessibility and affordability for 
a variety of family schedules.   

These proposed updates will bring our program tuition into better alignment with 
comparable programs in nearby school systems, reflect actual operating costs, and 



Proposal to Increase School Age Child Care (SACC) Rates 

ensure continued service quality. Based on current enrollment and scheduling 
patterns, the proposed increase in rates and fees is projected to generate 
approximately $100,000 in additional revenue during the first year of 
implementation, with an estimated $70,000 in additional revenue anticipated in the 
second year. These funds will help offset rising operational costs, support competitive 
staff compensation, and ensure the long-term sustainability of the program. By 
transitioning to a flat-rate, prepaid model, we aim to improve financial stability, 
reduce administrative burdens, and support efficient, sustainable operations moving 
forward. 

Proposed SACC Rate Schedule 
 

Atwood, Carkenord, Graham, Green, Higgins, Lobbestael, South River & 
Tenniswood 
Session Type 2025–26 Rate 2026–27 Rate 
AM Session $10.00 $11.00 
PM Session $10.00 $11.00 
Half Day $15.00 $16.00 

   
Yacks Elementary (Early Start School)  
Session Type 2025–26 Rate 2026–27 Rate 
AM Session $8.00 $9.00 
PM Session $12.00 $13.00 
Half Day $17.00 $18.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Proposal to Increase School Age Child Care (SACC) Rates 

Comparison of Districts 
Anchor Bay, Chippewa Valley, New Haven, Roseville, Utica 

 Proposed 
Changes 

Anchor Bay Chippewa 
Valley 

New Haven Roseville Utica 

Registration 
Fee 

$50 per / 
$70 family 

$50per / $75 
family 

$35 per / 
$75 family 

$25 per / $40 
family 

$40 family $60 per / 
$75 family 

Tuition (1st 
child) 

$10 AM/PM 
$15 half day     
Yacks-$8 AM 
$12 PM     
$17 half day 

$5.00 per 
hour 

$7.25 AM 
$7.75 PM 
$20 half day 

$4.25 $4.50 $10.75 AM 
$10.75 PM 

Tuition        
(2nd child) 

No discount $4.50 per 
hour 

No discount $3.75 No discount No discount 

Nonattendance 
Fee 

Prebill $5.00 Prebill   N/A N/A Prebill 

Snacks Provided N/A N/A N/A Provided N/A 
Returned 
Check Fee 

N/A $30.00 N/A 
 

N/A 
 

$35.00 N/A 
 

Research Fee $15.00 $100.00 N/A 
 

N/A 
 

N/A 
 

N/A 
 

Late Payment 
Fee 

$10.00 $15.00 $5.00 per 
week 

   

Service Fees N/A Charge % for 
CC payments 

N/A 
 

N/A 
 

N/A 
 

N/A 
 

Billing Friday 
before care 

Week after Friday 
before care  

Week after Weekly  Friday 
before care 

Late Pick Up 
Fee 

$15.00 every 
15 minutes 

$1.00 per 
minute 

$2 min, 3rd 
time - $5 per 
minute 

N/A $1.00 per 
minute 

$15.00 every 
15 minutes 

 

 

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

         
         G.5. 

Initiator:  Dr. Tony Sedick 
          
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Tuition-Based Preschool & Early Childhood Before- and After-Care Rate 

Increase Proposal 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  
 
The Early Childhood Programs have not raised rates for tuition-based programs in many years. 
The last increase for tuition was completed back in 2016 for full day preschool and 2018 for 
before and after care. 
 
Current Status: 
 
Preschool teachers received a sizeable raise through the paraprofessionals’ contract 
negotiations in 2024.  Additionally, the costs of goods and services that support this program 
have increased for several years.  The result of these dynamics is a preschool program that has 
operated in the red for several years.  If approved Early Childhood would receive an increase in 
revenue to help support the deficit of expenditures. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Based on last year’s deficit, Early Childhood would like to propose raising tuition rates to help 
cover the cost of continued staff raises and overall building cost. Attached is the proposal for 
the full day preschool program and ½ day preschool for 3- and 4-year-olds.  
 
 
 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion (Continued): 
 
Early Childhood also proposes additional revenue items to the before and after care program to 
include a non-refundable $60 deposit for before and after care for families to use as a credit 
and hold their spot. The hourly rate for before and after care will be reevaluated in and a new 
rate proposed in 26/27. 
 
In addition, Early Childhood would like to change their late payment fee from 5% to a flat rate 
of $25 dollars if payments are made more than 7 days after the due date. 
 
Furthermore, the full day preschool program offers a two day a week schedule which is 
affecting 6 families for the 25/26 year. We would like to eliminate the choice for two days and 
only offer 3-, 4-, or 5-day schedules to better accommodate more students while maintaining 
ratio. These families would be given the option to add the additional day to still maintain 
programming. 
 
Lastly, Early Childhood will continue the transition process from tuition based 4-year-old 
programs to the Michigan’s PreK for All (GSRP) programs each year for an eventual goal of 
providing PreK for All GSRP to all 4-year-old students. Early Childhood would continue to 
evaluate revenue verses expenditures for the tuition-based programs and will continue to 
monitor the need for raising rates at a percentage to support the budget deficits and to cover 
cost of increases in programming and annual staff steps and raises. Thus, maintaining highly 
qualified staff and providing our community quality Early Childhood programs. 
 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve this recommendation for increasing 
the aforementioned Early Childhood tuition rates, deposit, late payment fee, and scheduling 
changes. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/








Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski    Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

H.1. 
 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation for Priority Waste Contract Extension 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The trash removal and recycling program was approved by the Board of Education 0n March 28, 
2022 to Priority Waste. This was a three-year contract, from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025, 
with the option to renew for the 2025 -2026 fiscal year.     

 
 
Current Status: 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools would like to formally notify Priority Waste of our intent to 
exercise the one-year renewal option as outlined in our current agreement for trash and 
recycling services. This renewal will extend the contract term from July 1, 2025, through June 
30, 2026, and reflects an increase of $1,865 over the current fiscal year, which represents a 
2.6% increase. 

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the one-year extension for Priority 
Waste as presented. 

 
KK/jh    
 
 
 

 





Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross          John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

Hilary E. Dubay   Amelia A. Servial    Sharon L. Ross         Adam D. Lipski Mary L. Hilton Donald R. Hubler Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in 

its programs, services, activities, or employment. Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp., MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to: Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  

            

H.2. 
 

 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation to Accept Form L-4029 (2025 Tax Rate Request) 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background:  
The Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools issues form L-4029 (Tax Rate Request) on  
an annual basis. The Tax Rate Request is due to the County Clerk, Equalization Department, and each  
Township Clerk, in order for tax bill preparations. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The current form L-4029 for 2025 has been prepared and reviewed by district administration and it’s financial 
advisors.  It is enclosed for signature by the Board of Education President and Secretary. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation to Accept Form       

L-4029 (2025 Tax Rate Request) as presented. 

 
KK/jh 
 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon.Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

          H.3. 
 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Resolution to Request a Truth-in-Budget Hearing 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 

Background: 
WHEREAS, 1995 Public Act 40 of the Public Acts of the State of Michigan provides that every local unit of 

government, including a school district, shall hold a public hearing on its proposed budget, notice of such 

hearing to be given by publication in a newspaper of general circulation within such unit at least six (6) 

days before the hearing. 

 
 

Current Status: 
We request that the Secretary of the Board of Education authorize and direct the publishing of said 

notice, to be substantially the form of attached Exhibit A, in a newspaper of general circulation within 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools.  The notice shall be published at least six (6) days before the public hearing 

and shall comply with all requirements of 1995 Public Act 40. 

   

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the attached resolution requesting to hold 

a Truth-in-Budget Hearing as presented. 

 
 
KK/jh 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


***SCHOOL DISTRICT LEGAL NAME*** 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING 

ON PROPOSED 2025-2026 BUDGET 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on June 23, 2025, at 6:30 o’clock p.m., at Harry L. 

Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F.V. Pankpow Blvd, Clinton 

Township, Michigan, the Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools  will hold a 

public hearing to consider the District’s proposed 2025-2026 budget. 

The Board may not adopt its proposed 2025-2026 budget until after a public hearing. A 

copy of the proposed 2025-2026 budget, including the proposed property tax millage rate, is 

available for public inspection during normal business hours at Harry L. Wheeler Community 

Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F.V. Pankow Blvd, Clinton Township, Michigan or 

available online at: L'Anse Creuse Public Schools (lc-ps.org). 

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a 

subject of this hearing.1 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Education. 

_________________________________ 

Secretary 
 

 

 

 
1 This sentence must be printed in 11-point boldfaced type as shown. 

https://www.lc-ps.org/


EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

NOTE:   MUST BE PUBLISHED IN A NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL 

CIRCULATION IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AT LEAST SIX DAYS BEFORE 

THE DATE OF HEARING 

 

 

 

 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE  

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 2025-2026 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on June 23, 2025 at 6:30 o’clock p.m., at Harry L. 

Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F.V. Pankow Blvd., 

Clinton Township, Michigan, the Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

will hold a public hearing to consider the district’s proposed 2025-2026 budget. 

 

The Board may not adopt its proposed 2025-2026 budget until after the public hearing.  A 

copy of the proposed 2025-2026 budget including the proposed property tax millage rate 

is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Harry L. Wheeler 

Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton 

Twp., Michigan 48036 or available online at: L'Anse Creuse Public Schools (lc-ps.org)  

 

* [11 point  THE PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE RATE PROPOSED   

bold faced type] TO BE LEVIED TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED BUDGET  

                                     WILL BE A SUBJECT OF THIS HEARING 

 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Education. 

 

 

      SHARON ROSS 

      SECRETARY  

      BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

 

 

https://www.lc-ps.org/


Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Don Gratton 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 

Randy T. Baker 
SUPERVISOR FOR  

MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
 

Kim Bryer and Holly Vitale 
SUPERVISORs FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 

 

  
 
 

Initiator:  Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:   Vehicle Purchase (Grounds) 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
In January of 2025, one of the grounds plow vehicles (2009 F-250) was involved in an incident 
that caused significant damage. An insurance claim was made and the vehicle taken to Russ 
Milne Ford for repairs. Once they tore into the vehicle, it was determined to be totaled and 
the insurance company paid the claim. The Actual Cash Value was determined to be 
$14,839.82 – the deductible was $2500.00, so the district received funds in the amount of 
$12,339.82 from the insurance company. 
 
 
Current Status: 
There is monies budgeted in the 2024-2025 Operations budget to purchase a vehicle. 
Because the vehicle was determined to be totaled, a replacement vehicle is needed. A 2025 
F-250 with a snow plow was found at Lunghamer Ford through the State of Michigan MiDeal 
purchasing program. The cost of the vehicle w/plow is $58,942.00 using the MiDeal contract 
pricing. The vehicle is available for immediate delivery. When including the insurance pay-off, 
this becomes roughly a $46,600.00 expenditure out of the Operations budget. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the amount of $58,942.00 to 
be used to purchase a 2025 F-250 Pick-up truck to replace the vehicle that was totaled by the 
insurance company. 
 
 

I.1. 





BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski        Al Doss                                  Sharon Ross                           John Da Via                         Jeffrey Cyprus                        Sandra Hernden                           Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT          VICE PRESIDENT               SECRETARY                       TREASURER          TRUSTEE                                        TRUSTEE                                               TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment. Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to: Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

Keith Howell 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6310 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Initiator:  Keith Howell    
  
Board Meeting: May 19, 2025 
 
Agenda Item: Resolution for MISD Budget 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:      

 
 
Background: 

The County Services/Programs and Budget Presentation by the MISD was unanimously supported 
by the designated school district board representatives. 
 
 

Current Status: 

Legislation requires that the general fund operating budget for the MISD be formally reviewed and 
adopted by each Board of Education in the MISD. 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 

Administration will recommend the Board motion to approve the Resolution for the MISD 
Budget as presented. 

J.1. 



J.1. 

 

RESOLUTION 
for 

Review and approval of the proposed Macomb Intermediate School District budget 
  

 
 

Whereas, Section 624 of the Revised School Code requires that “Not later than June 1 of each year, 

the board of each constituent district, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support for or 

disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget…” 
  

Whereas, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, is a constituent district of the Macomb Intermediate 

School District (“MISD”). 
  

Whereas, the Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools during a public meeting has 

reviewed the proposed MISD budget for the next fiscal year. 

   

Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows: 
  

1. The Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools expresses its approval of and support for 

the MISD’s general fund operating budget for the next fiscal year.  

  

2. The Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools directs its secretary to forward this 

resolution to the secretary of the MISD Board of Education. 

  

   AYES:  ______   NAYS:  ________ 

  

Members_______________________________ Members _______________________________ 
 

 

   _______________________________       _______________________________ 
 

 

   _______________________________       _______________________________ 
 

 

   _______________________________       _______________________________ 
 

 

   _______________________________       _______________________________ 
 

 

   _______________________________       _______________________________ 
 

 

   ________________________________       _______________________________ 
 

 

Resolution declared adopted:  __________________, 2025       _______________________________ 

      Sharon Ross, Secretary 

              Board of Education 



Sample #2 

 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING ELECTORAL REPRESENTATIVE 

FOR THE JUNE 2, 2025, MISD BIENNIAL ELECTION MEETING 
 

 The following preamble and resolution of the Board of Education ("this Board") for the 

(name of school district) was offered by member ____________________________ and 

supported by member ___________________________. 
 

WHEREAS: 
 

1. The (name of school district) is a constituent district of the Macomb Intermediate School 

District ("MISD"); and 

2. The Revised School Code provides that board members of the MISD be elected 

biennially on the first Monday in June by an electoral body composed by one (1) person 

designated by the board of each constituent school district; and 

3. This Board has considered the resolution designating its representative on the MISD 

electoral body at a prior public meeting before adopting the designating resolution; and 

4. In accordance with Section 614(2) of the Revised School Code (MCL 380.614(2)), this 

Board must adopt a resolution which designates its representative to the MISD electoral 

body and directs said representative to vote for the specific candidate(s) this Board 

supports for each position to be filled on the MISD Board, at least on the first ballot taken 

by the electoral body. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. This Board does hereby approve the designation of ___________________________ as 

the representative of this Board for the MISD Biennial Election meeting and electoral 

body, and _______________________ as an alternate in the event the designated 

representative is unable to attend, which body will elect two (2) candidates to the 

vacancies on the MISD Board on Monday, June 2, 2025. 

2. The designated representative is directed to cast a vote on behalf of this Board for  

       and                                                                . 

3. The Secretary of this Board is directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the 

Secretary of the MISD Board prior to the June 2, 2025 MISD Biennial Election meeting. 

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this 

resolution are rescinded. 
 

Ayes:  Members 
 

Nays:  Members 
 

Resolution declared adopted. 

      _________________________________ 

      Secretary, Board of Education 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of (name of 

school district), Michigan, hereby certified that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Board at a (choose one: special or regular) meeting held on 

____________, 2025, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board's minutes, and 

further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings 

Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended. 

 

__________________________________ 

      Secretary, Board of Education 


	5.19.25 Regular Meeting Agenda
	E.2. Expulsion Recommendation Student #0403 - combined
	E.2. Expulsion Recommendation Student #0403 - 3 box
	E.2. Executive Summary Sheet #0403
	E.2. Disciplinary Packet for Student #0403
	E.2. #0403 Expulsion Hearing Letter

	F.1. Budget Report & Quarterly Budget Update
	F.2. Payment Registers
	F.3. Purchases
	F.4. Summary of Investments & Wire ACH Transfers
	F.5. Employment Recommendations - May 19, 2025 combined
	3-Box Employment Recommendation -05-19-2025
	Employment Recommendations - May 19, 2025
	Dinser, Jessica - LOA

	F.6. Student Travel 5.19.25
	G.1. NWEA 5.19.25
	G.2. Consortiums Faith Christian 5.19.25
	G.3. Glencoe Health Books 5.19.25
	G.4. SACC Rate Increase 5.19.25 combined
	SACC Rate Increase 5.19.25
	SACC Rate Increase Proposal backup
	Proposed SACC Rate Schedule
	Comparison of Districts


	G.5. Early Childhood.Pre K Tuition Rate Proposal 5.19.25 combined
	Early Childhood.Pre K Tuition Rate Proposal 5.19.25
	Early Childhood.Pre K Backup

	H.1. Recommendation for Priority Waste Contract Extension
	H.2. Recommendation to Accept Form L-4029 (2025 Tax Rate Request)
	H.3. Resolution to Request a Truth-in-Budget Hearing
	I.1. Resolution for MISD Budget 3 Box combined
	I.1. Resolution for MISD Budget 3 Box
	I.1. 2025 RESOLUTION Approval of Budget L'anse1

	I.2. Resolution Sample 2
	I.1. Replacement PU truck 3 box combined.pdf
	Replacement PU truck 3 box
	LCPS 2025 F250 PLOW QUOTE (002)

	J.1. Resolution for MISD Budget 3 Box combined.pdf
	J.1. Resolution for MISD Budget 3 Box
	J.1. 2025 RESOLUTION Approval of Budget L'anse1

	F.5. Employment Recommendations - May 19, 2025 combined.pdf
	3-Box Employment Recommendation -05-12-2025
	Employment Recommendations - May 19, 2025

	H.2. Recommendation to Accept Form L-4029 (2025 Tax Rate Request) combined.pdf
	H.2. Recommendation to Accept Form L-4029 (2025 Tax Rate Request)
	L-4029

	F.5. Employment Recommendations - May 19, 2025 combined.pdf
	3-Box Employment Recommendation -05-19-2025
	Employment Recommendations - May 19, 2025
	Dinser, Jessica - LOA




